

**Adobe Connect Observers Chat Transcript – ATRT3 Plenary #2
13 February 2019 @ 21:00 UTC**

Brenda Brewer: (2/13/2019 14:45) Welcome ATRT3 Observers! Please note that this chat pod is not monitored by the ATRT3 Review Team. It is, however, monitored by me to assist with any technical issues or questions. As a reminder, this Observer Adobe room is listen only. Thank you!

You may submit comments/inquiries to the ATRT3 Review Team by email to; Input-to-ATRT3@icann.org

Brenda Brewer: (14:58) Hello all! Are you hearing the pre-chat before meeting gets started?

hanyu: (15:02) yup

Brenda Brewer: (15:14)

Attendees: Review Team: Cheryl Langdon-Orr, Jacques Blanc, Pat Kane, Vanda Scartezini, Adetola Sogbesan, Jaap Akkerhuis, Osvaldo Novoa, Maarten Botterman, Erika Varlese, Daniel, Michael Karanicolas, Ramet Khalili, Wolfgang Kleinwaechter, Geoff Huston, Demi Getschko
ICANN Org: Jean-Baptiste Deroulez, Negar Farzinnia, Brenda Brewer, Herb Wayne, Larisa Gurnick
Observers: Chokri Ben Romdhane, Yang Hunyug, Jim Prendergast, Avri Doria
Apologies: Sebastien Bachollet, Liu Yue

Brenda Brewer: (15:49) <https://community.icann.org/display/atrt/Fact+Sheet>

Brenda Brewer: (16:13)

Decisions Reached: Cheryl Langdon-Orr, and Patrick Kane elected as co-chairs First face-to-face meeting will be considered the first substantive meeting of the review. Follow the Operating Standards as guidelines document, and provide feedback when review team identify issues.

Action Items: First Substantive Meeting:- share quote from ICANN Bylaws, in reply to Patrick's question.